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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent:  Monday, June 06, 2011 1:48 PM
To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: RE: 110012-T1 Case Mgmt title edit

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will change the company name in the docket title

from "SNIP LINK LLC" to "SNP Link L.LL" to match the company code in MCD.
Thank you.

flarguerite T, FeLean

Reeords Tethuician

Jloriva Public Service Eommission

Offire of Commisgion Elerk

2540 Shinnard Gak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

850-413-6824

From: Toni Earnhart
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 1:30 PM

To: Marguerite McLean
Subject: RE: 110012-TI Case Mgmt title edit
It is Monday... | am extra slow...lol

The name shouid match MCD and | see it is Link not LINK... it needs to be Link.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 1:19 PM

To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: RE: 110012-TI Case Mgmt title edit

LINK is OK the way it is ?
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From: Toni Earnhart £ oW
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 1:17 PM -
To: Marguerite McLean e g o
Subject: RE: 110012-TI Case Mgmt title edit >3 oD
z I~ %
| didn’t mean company code... | meant the company name... my bad. The LLC should be L.L.C. per MCD = o 'é;)
and Sec of State. L 5
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From: Marguerite McLean = b

6/6/2011
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Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 1:16 PM
To: Toni Earnhart
Subject: RE: 110012-TI Case Mgmt title edit

Toni,

do you also want me to change the company name in the docket title
from: SNIP LINK, LLC

to: SNiP Link, L.LC.

to match the company code in MCD 7

flarguerite 3B, HleTean

Beeords Teehnician

Floriba Public Service Commission
®ffire of Commnission Clerk

2540 Shuymard @ak Boulebard
Tallahassee, Flariba 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 11:27 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: 110012-TI Case Mgmt title edit

Using this email, please add periods to L.L.C. in the company name to match MCD.

Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TJ423, issued to SNIP LINK, LLC, for apparent first-time violation of Section
364.336, F.S., _ '
and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

6/6/2011




